

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Jan 16, 2025 17:18:06.000000000 UTC
Subject: Fwd: NFG bill
To: Chris Bostic <bosticc@ash.org>

FYI. Timely announcement.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reynolds, Emily (SEN)" <Emily.Reynolds@masenate.gov>
Date: January 16, 2025 at 11:10:08AM EST
To: "Buzby, Maureen" <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Cc: lisa.phillips@cancer.org
Subject: Re: NFG bill

Good morning,

Senator Lewis has filed SD1317 An Act to create a nicotine free generation. It is available [online](#) and I am attaching a copy. It will likely be assigned to committee sometime in March.

Please reach out at any time if you have any questions or our office can be helpful in any way.

Best,
Emily

Emily L. Reynolds
(she/her/hers)
Senior Policy Counsel

Office of Senator Jason Lewis, 5th Middlesex
Statehouse, Room 511-B
(617) 722-1206 Ext. 1298
Emily.Reynolds@masenate.gov

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:20 PM
To: Reynolds, Emily (SEN) <Emily.Reynolds@masenate.gov>
Cc: lisa.phillips@cancer.org <lisa.phillips@cancer.org>
Subject: NFG bill

Hi Emily,
Tobacco Free Mass is interested in receiving a copy of the proposed NFG legislation. When it's ready for more public consumption, would you please send a copy to Lisa Phillips, Exec Director of TFM. Lisa is copied on this email.
Many thanks,
Maureen

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****